
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
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January 23, 2020

 
Memorandum to: Samuel Wice

Policy Analyst
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs
Office of Management and Budget
Executive Office of the President                            

                                    
From: Manny Cabeza

Regulatory Counsel
Assessments and Legislation Group
Legal Division
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation      
      

RE: “Diversity Self-Assessment of Regulated Financial Institutions” (3064-0200) – Revised 
form FDIC 2710/05

FDIC is revising its form FDIC 2710/05 entitled “Diversity Self-Assessment of FDIC Regulated 
Financial Institutions to bring the form into compliance with current FDIC formatting and 
functionality standards.  None of the changes are substantive and involve revisions such as 
reordering of data fields, font characteristics and other visual enhancements.  The revisions are 
highlighted in the redlined version of the form uploaded to ROCIS with this request.

If you have any questions, please let me know.  Thank you for your consideration. 


